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The plat incorporating the field notes of 
the corrective dependent resurvey in 
Township 11 South, Range 79 West, Sixth 
Principal Meridian, Colorado, was accepted 
on May 17, 2011. 

The plat and field notes of the dependent 
resurvey and subdivision of Section 4, in 
Township 15 South, Range 75 West, Sixth 
Principal Meridian, Colorado, were accepted 
on May 27, 2011. 

The plat incorporating the field notes of 
the dependent resurvey and subdivision of 
Section 33, in Township 17 South, Range 72 
West, Sixth Principal Meridian, Colorado, 
was accepted on May 27, 2011. 

The plat and field notes of the dependent 
resurvey of H.E.S. No. 77, in Township 11 
North, Range 82 West, Sixth Principal 
Meridian, Colorado, were accepted on June 7, 
2011. 

The plat and field notes of the dependent 
resurvey and survey in Township 15 South, 
Range 68 West, Sixth Principal Meridian, 
Colorado, were accepted on June 7, 2011. 

If a protest of any of these projects is 
received prior to the date of the official filing, 
the official filing of that project will be stayed 
pending consideration of the merits of the 
protest. 

Randy Bloom, 
Chief Cadastral Surveyor for Colorado. 
[FR Doc. 2011–16483 Filed 6–29–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
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Notice of Filing of Plats of Survey; 
Montana 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of filing of plats of 
survey. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) will file the plat of 
survey of the lands described below in 
the BLM Montana State Office, Billings, 
Montana, on August 1, 2011. 
DATES: Protests of the survey must be 
filed before August 1, 2011 to be 
considered. 
ADDRESSES: Protests of the survey 
should be sent to the Branch of 
Cadastral Survey, Bureau of Land 
Management, 5001 Southgate Drive, 
Billings, Montana 59101–4669. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Marvin Montoya, Cadastral Surveyor, 
Branch of Cadastral Survey, Bureau of 
Land Management, 5001 Southgate 
Drive, Billings, Montana 59101–4669, 
telephone (406) 896–5124 or (406) 896– 
5009, Marvin_Montoya@blm.gov. 
Persons who use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD) may call the 

Federal Information Relay Service 
(FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 to contact the 
above individual during normal 
business hours. The FIRS is available 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week, to leave a 
message or question with the above 
individual. You will receive a reply 
during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
survey was executed at the request of 
the U.S. Department of Agriculture, U.S. 
Forest Service, Region 1, Bozeman, 
Montana, and was necessary to 
determine the boundaries of Federal 
interest lands. 

The lands we surveyed are: 

Principal Meridian, Montana 

T. 6 S., R. 10 E. 

The plat, in three sheets, representing 
the dependent resurvey of a portion of 
the subdivisional lines and Homestead 
Entry Survey No. 866 and the survey of 
a portion of the westerly boundary of 
the Absaroka-Beartooth Wilderness and 
certain tracts and parcels, in Protraction 
Block 39, in Township 6 South, Range 
10 East, Principal Meridian, Montana, 
was accepted June 21, 2011. 

We will place a copy of the plat, in 
three sheets, and related field notes we 
described in the open files. They will be 
available to the public as a matter of 
information. If the BLM receives a 
protest against this survey, as shown on 
this plat, in three sheets, prior to the 
date of the official filing, we will stay 
the filing pending our consideration of 
the protest. 

We will not officially file this plat, in 
three sheets, until the day after we have 
accepted or dismissed all protests and 
they have become final, including 
decisions or appeals. 

Authority: 43 U.S.C. Chap. 3. 

Dated: June 22, 2011. 
Steve L. Toth, 
Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Division of 
Resources. 
[FR Doc. 2011–16424 Filed 6–29–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–DN–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLWO350000 L14300000.ER0000] 

Notice of Segregation of Public Lands 
in the States of Arizona, California, 
Colorado, Nevada, New Mexico, and 
Utah 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) is segregating 
public lands located in six States from 
appropriation under the public land and 
mining laws, but not the mineral leasing 
or material sales acts, for a period of 2 
years for the purpose of protecting 
potential sites for future solar energy 
development. 
DATES: Effective Date: This segregation 
is effective on June 30, 2011. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Linda Resseguie, Realty Specialist; 
Telephone: 202–912–7337; Address: 
1849 C Street, NW., Room 2134LM, 
Washington, DC 20240; or e-mail: 
linda_resseguie@blm.gov. Persons who 
use a telecommunications device for the 
deaf (TDD) may call the Federal 
Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1– 
800–877–8339 to contact the above 
individual during normal business 
hours. The FIRS is available 24 hours a 
day, 7 days a week, to leave a message 
or question with the above individual. 
You will receive a reply during normal 
business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The BLM 
has requested the Secretary of the 
Interior to withdraw, subject to valid 
existing rights, approximately 677,384 
acres of public lands located in the 
States of Arizona, California, Colorado, 
Nevada, New Mexico, and Utah from 
settlement, sale, location, or entry under 
the public land laws, including the 
mining laws, but not the mineral 
leasing, geothermal leasing, and the 
mineral material laws for a period of 5 
years. On June 30, 2009, a Notice of 
Proposed Withdrawal and Opportunity 
for Public Meeting was published in the 
Federal Register (74 FR 31308), which 
closed the lands from surface entry and 
mining for a 2-year period. This closure 
period will expire on June 29, 2011. In 
order to prevent opening of the lands on 
this date, the BLM is segregating the 
lands under the authority contained in 
43 CFR 2091.3–1(e) and 43 CFR 
2804.25(e) for a period of 2 years, 
subject to valid existing rights. This 2- 
year segregation period will commence 
on June 30, 2011. The public lands 
involved in this notice will be 
segregated from appropriation under the 
public land and mining laws, but not 
the mineral leasing or material sale 
laws. It has been determined that this 
segregation is necessary for the orderly 
administration of the public lands that 
have been identified by the BLM as 
having the potential for solar energy 
generation. 

The segregation period will terminate 
and the lands will automatically reopen 
to appropriation under the public land 
laws, including the mining laws, 2 years 
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from the effective date of publication in 
the Federal Register unless, prior to the 
end of the 2-year period, the BLM 
publishes a Federal Register notice 
terminating the segregation. 

The lands to be segregated are 
identified in the proposed withdrawal 
notice that was published in the Federal 
Register on April 21, 2011 (76 FR 
22414). 

Michael D. Nedd, 
Assistant Director, Minerals and Realty 
Management. 
[FR Doc. 2011–16429 Filed 6–29–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–84–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–694] 

In the Matter of Certain Multimedia 
Display and Navigation Devices and 
Systems, Components Thereof, and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Commission Determination That No 
Violation of Section 337 Exists; 
Termination of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to affirm, 
on modified grounds, the final initial 
determination (‘‘ID’’) issued by the 
presiding administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’) on December 16, 2010, finding 
no violation of section 337 in the above- 
captioned investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Daniel E. Valencia, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–1999. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted the instant 
investigation on December 16, 2009, 
based on a complaint filed by Pioneer 
Corporation of Tokyo, Japan and 
Pioneer Electronics (USA) Inc. of Long 
Beach, California (collectively, 
‘‘Pioneer’’). 74 FR 66676 (Dec. 16, 2009). 
The complaint alleged violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain multimedia 
display and navigation devices and 
systems, components thereof, and 
products containing same by reason of 
infringement of various claims of United 
States Patent Nos. 5,365,448 (‘‘the ’448 
patent’’), 5,424,951 (‘‘the ’951 patent’’), 
and 6,122,592 (‘‘the ’592 patent’’). The 
complaint named Garmin International, 
Inc. of Olathe, Kansas, Garmin 
Corporation of Taiwan (collectively, 
‘‘Garmin’’) and Honeywell International 
Inc. of Morristown, New Jersey 
(‘‘Honeywell’’) as the proposed 
respondents. Honeywell was 
subsequently terminated from the 
investigation. 

On December 16, 2010, the ALJ issued 
a final ID. In his final ID, the ALJ found 
no violation of section 337 by Garmin. 
Specifically, the ALJ found that the 
accused products do not infringe claims 
1 and 2 of the ’448 patent, claims 1 and 
2 of the ’951 patent, or claims 1 and 2 
of the ’592 patent. The ALJ found that 
the ’592 patent was not proven to be 
invalid and that Pioneer has established 
a domestic industry under 19 U.S.C. 
1337(a)(3)(C). On February 23, 2011, the 
Commission determined to review the 
final ID in part. On April 18, 2011, the 
Commission determined to extend the 
target date and requested supplemental 
briefing. 

Having examined the record of this 
investigation, including the ALJ’s final 
ID and the submissions of the parties, 
the Commission has determined to 
affirm, on modified grounds, the ALJ’s 
finding that Garmin has not violated 
section 337. In particular, the 
Commission has determined to reverse 
the ALJ’s finding that Garmin’s products 
do not infringe the asserted claims of 
the ’951 patent, affirm his finding that 
Garmin’s products do not infringe the 
asserted claims of the ’592 patent, 
reverse his finding that the asserted 
claims of the ’592 patent are not invalid 
under the written description 
requirement of 35 U.S.C. 112, first 
paragraph, and reverse his finding that 
Pioneer has established a licensing- 
based domestic industry for the ’951 
and ‘592 patents. The ‘448 patent is no 

longer asserted. The investigation is 
terminated. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.42–.50 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.42–.50). 

Issued: June 24, 2011. 
By order of the Commission. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–16317 Filed 6–29–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–780] 

In the Matter of Certain Protective 
Cases and Components Thereof; 
Notice of Institution of Investigation; 
Institution of Investigation Pursuant to 
19 U.S.C. 1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on May 
25, 2011, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Otter Products, LLC 
of Fort Collins, Colorado. A supplement 
was filed on June 16, 2011. The 
complaint, as supplemented, alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain protective cases and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
7,933,122 (‘‘the ’122 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. D600,908 (‘‘the ’908 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. D617,784 (‘‘the ’784 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. D615,536 (‘‘the 
’536 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. D617,785 
(‘‘the ’785 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
D634,741 (‘‘the ’741 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. D636,386 (‘‘the ’386 patent’’); 
and U.S. Trademark Registration No. 
3,788,534 (‘‘the ’534 trademark’’); U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 3,788,535 
(‘‘the ’535 trademark’’); U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 3,623,789 (‘‘the ’789 
trademark’’); and U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 3,795,187 (‘‘the ’187 
trademark’’). The complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
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